
Center for Judicial Accounta

From:
Sent:
IO:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Center for J ud icial Accou ntabi lity, I nc. (CJA) < elena@jud gewatch'org >

Monday, November 13,2017 12:30 PM

'el izabeth @ horowitzf reedo mcenter.o rg'
'tips@frontpagemag.com'

FW:Thank you -- Your Nov. 1Oth articles: "Fake News Site PolitiFact Demands Monopoly

on Fake News" AND "News Nanny:The Race to Censor lnternet News"

1 1 -6-1 7-notice-nyt-fake-news-weissmann.pdf

Following up my phone conversation with Lilly, moments ago, herewith resent is my below November 11th e-mailto

tips@frontpagemag.com that bounced back twice. The second bounce-back message, similar to the first, read:

,,The original message was received at sat, 11 Nov 2077 L9:46:36 -0500 from

at14m ho b09. regi ste redsite.co m l2O9.t7 .1'75.47 l

--- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors ----- <tips@frontpagemaE.com>

----- Transcript of session follows ----- <tios@frontpagemag.com>... Deferred: Connection

ref used by d c-70d L8 d2b7 962.f r ontpa ge m a g. co m.

Message could not be delivered for 6 hours Message will be deleted from queue".

I would look forward to speaking with Mr. Horowitz, himself, after he has reviewed the below - and, of course, to Daniel

Greenfield, author of the two referred-to November 10th articles.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L4-421,-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, November L1,2017 7:46 PM

To:'tips@frontpagemag.com' <tips@frontpagemag.com>

Subject: Thank you -- Your Nov. 10th articles: "Fake News Site PolitiFact Demands Monopoly on Fake News" AND "News

Nanny:The Race to Censor lnternet News"

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@iudeewatch.ore]
Sent: Saturday, November tL,2Ol7 1:37 PM

To:'tips@frontpagemag.com'<tips@frontpagemag.com>;'elizabeth@cspc.org'<elizabeth@cspc'org>
Subject: Thank you -- Your Nov. 10th articles: "Fake News Site PolitiFact Demands Monopoly on Fake News" AND "News

Nanny: The Race to Censor lnternet News"

TO: DAVID HOROWITZ FREEDOM CENTER

Att: Daniel Greenfield/FrontPase Mag



Thank you for your November 10th article "Foke News Site PolitiFoct Demonds Monopoly on Fake News",
which alerted me to the October 18,20L7 article of PolitiFact's Editor Angie Dobnic Holan. The result is my
below e-mail to Editor Holan - and to a substantial portion of PolitiFact's supervisory and reporting staff,
which I sent to them earlier today for "Truth-O-Meter" Fact Checking - with a copy to Andrew Seaman, ethics
chair of the Society of Professional Journalists. I hope you will take the LEAD in reporting on it - and ensuring
its investigation.

As for your further November 10th article " News Nonny: The Race to Censor lnternet News" , about Steve Brill's
News Guard. for which he is raising S0 million and planning to roll out next year, may I suggest that in calling
for a fight against it, you expose Mr. Brill's previous foray into media oversight - his Brill's Content, which, had
it been remotely true to its rhetoric about being a "media watchdog" and "bringing the media's free-ride to a

screeching halt" would not only have succeeded, but would have changed history. lnstead, from its inception,
Brill's Content was sham and utterly collusive with The New York Times, disregarding its own announced
standards pertaining to conflict of interest and disclosure - as you can readily establish from its inaction and
then flagrant dishonesty with respect to the proposals I presented to it, on July 8, 1998. Among these, that it
investigate how The Times, in the absence of a news ombudsman, handles the complaints it receives about its
reporting and editorializing - as to which I furnished, in substantiation, the most devastating primary-source
documentation, "on a silver platter", stating:

"...these materials not only debunk ony claim that The Times does not need an

ombudsman, they demonstrate how The Times - at all levels of the newspaper -
shamelessly covers up and conceals legitimate complaint to brazenly advance an

illegitimote agenda: protecting public officials and establishment leaders who
have corrupted the very governmental processes which are supposed to
safeguard citizen rights and ensure government integrity. Such betrayal of the
public trust and of standards of responsible journalism is always deleterious - and
never more so than in an election year, such as this, where The Times is

deliberately depriving the public of the very information it needs to make
informed electoral choices...". (July 8, 1998 letter, at p. 4, italics in original).

The fully-documented July 8, 1998 letter-proposal - and all the correspondence thereon, spanning to April L7,

2OO7- are posted on the Center for Judicial Accountability's website, www.iudgewatch.org, accessible vio the
left sidebar panel "Press Suppression", posting a link for Brill's Content. The direct link is here:
http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-paees/press-suppression/press-brills-content.htm -- and, for your
convenience and that of other journalists, commentators, and interested parties, I have added it to the
outreach page on which this e-mail and the below e-mail will be posted, here:
http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-pages/press-fake-news/outreach-andrew-weissmann.htm.

I am available to assist you, to the max, in bringing honesty and accountability to the media, such as we do NOT
remotely have.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

974-427-7200
www.iudgewatch.org
elena (O iudswatch.ors



From: Center for Judicial Accountability, I nc. (OA) [mai lto:elena @ iudeewatch'ore]

Sent: Saturday, November 11-,2OL7 6:45 AM

To:'holan@politifact.com'<holan@politifact.com>;'truthometer@politifact.com'<truthometer@politifact.com>
Cc:'asharockman@politifact.com'<asharockman@politifact.com>;'ahollyfield@tampabay.com'
<ahollvfield@tampabav.com>;'ksanders@politifact.com'<ksanders@politifact.com>;'ljacobson@politifact.com'
<liacobson@politifact.com>;'jgreenberg@politifact.com'<igreenberg@politifact.com>;'jgillin@Politifact.com'
<ieillin@politifact.com>;'jkruzel@politifact.com'<ikruzel@politifact.com>;'dclark@buffnews.com'
<dclark@buffnews.com>; 'andrew.m.seaman@andrewmseaman.com' <andrew.m.seaman@andrewmseaman.com>

Subject: Fact Check: The "overwhelming weight of evidence" that The New York Times, The Washington Post, & other

media are "reliable and trustworthy" -- the definition of "journalistic fraud" -- & the viability of a cause of action based

thereon

FACT CHECK:

The "overwhetming weight of evidence" that The New York Times, The Washington

Post & other media are "reliable and trustworthy" -
the definition of 'Journalistic fraud" -- & the viability of a cause of action based

thereon

RE: your October t8, 2OL7 article "The media's definition of fake news vs Donald

Trump's", quotes Andrew Seaman, ethics chair of the Society of Professional

Journalists, as saying "The New York Times, Washington Post and others all have

scandals in their pasts, but the overwhelming weight of evidence shows their

iournalism to be reliable and trustworthy".

What is the "overwhelming weight of evidence" to which Mr. Seaman is referring? And

will Mr. Seaman confront the "overwhetming weight of evidence" to the contrary?

Our New York-based non-partisan, nonprofit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial

Accountability, lnc. (CJA), has, for more than 25 years, been interacting with The New York Times

and has a MOUNTAIN of prima facie, documentary proof, of its knowingly false and dishonest

reporting and editorializing, perpetuating a corrupt status quo -- and, in turn, being "protected"

by it. This includes a 2006 lawsuit against The Times, suing it for "journalistic fraud", pivotally

focused on its "protectionism" of, and "election-rigging" for, Senators Hillary Clinton and Charles

Schumer -- to which, having NO legitimate defense, The Times engaged in litigation fraud. This

is readily-verifiable from the lawsuit record, posted, in full, on our website, www.iudgewatch.org.

accessible vio the left sidebar panel "Suing The New York Times". Likewise, the fact that The

Times survived ONLy because it was the beneficiary of fraudulent judicial decisions, on both trial

and appellate levels.

The lawsuit, which ended in 2008, did not result in any pause in The Times' "journalistic fraud"

and "election-rigging", whose continuation we have documented again, and, again, and again,

including by formal complaints to The Times. Our most recent complaint was five days ago, when

we sent The Times a "Notice of 'Fake News'/'Journalistic Fraud"' demonstrating its October 31,

2017 news article "Andrew Weissmonn, Mueller's Legol Pit Bull" to be "rigged" and stating:

"Whether this rigging is best described as 'fake news', the phrase popularized, if

not coined, by President Donald Trump, or Journalistic fraud', the phrase coined



by The New York Times in its 2003 front-page confessional about Jayson Blair, it

requires prompt and public explanation and corrective steps'"

The concluding paragraph identified that "to propel public discussion and in-depth investigation",

we had posted the November 6, 2017 Notice on our website, accessible, with substantiating

proof, vio the top panel "Latest News" -- and that we would be giving notice of same "to other

media, to political and media commentators, and to such interested parties as President Trump

[and] the attorneys for the recently-indicted defendants...". For your convenience, the

November 6,2017 Notice is attached and the direct link to its substantiating webpage is here:

http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/press-fake-news/andrew-weissmann'htm.

There is more, much more that we have documented -- and not only as to the demonstrably

"fake news" of The New York Times -- but the "fake news" of the other media giant, Gannett.

which we sued in 2010, likewise for its "journalistic fraud" and "election-rigging", as to which the

lawsuit record, accessible via our website's left sidebar panel "Press Suppression", shows the

identical pattern: that it engaged in litigation fraud because it had NO legitimate defense and was

rewarded by fraudulent judicial decisions, trial and appellate. And then, there is the "fake news"

of The Washington Post,as, inter alia,here: http://www.iudgewatch.org/web-pages/disruption-
of-congress/disruption-what-media-did.htm, and of other media, including the internet media

and journalists that purport to be muckraking -- and the so-called media scholars, academic

institutions, and commentators.

I am available to assist PolitiFact/PunditFact, to the max, in rebutting, WITH EVIDENCE, the myths

about the reliability and trustworthiness of The New York Times, The Washington Post. Gannett,

etc. To that end, I am cc'ing media ethics expert Andrew Seaman, who surely will not want to

waste any time in confronting the enormity of what is here presented - beginning with the most

recent, OA's attached November 6, 2017 Notice to The Times. When would he anticipate that

The Times will be responding to it - and what phase does he deem best descriptive of its October

3L,2077 article on Andrew Weissmann?

I myself believe "journalistic fraud" to be a more accurate phrase than "fake news" - but the

media appears to have largely dropped the phrase "journalistic fraud" from its lexicon- Likewise

media scholars and commentators. Perhaps this is simply because the President is trumpeting

the phrase "fake news". Or perhaps it is diminish the possibility of future lawsuits asserting a

cause of action for tournalistic fraud", as proposed by the law review article "Journalistic

Molpractice: Suing layson Bloir and the New YorkTimes for Fraud ond Negligence" ,14 Fordham

tntellectual Property, Media & Entertainment Law Journal 1 (2003), whose viability our

lawsuits against The New York Times and Gannett sought to PROVE and DID PROVE. This, too,

is worthy of verification by PolitiFact/PunditFact.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

9L4-42L-1200
www.iudgewatch.org
elena@iudgewatch.org


